CITY OF VINELAND, NJ

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-307

RESOLUTION EXERCISING OPTION TO RENEW
CONTRACT  C21-0088 FOR PRESSURE PIPING,
FABRICATION AND INSTALL PROJECTS.
WHEREAS, on July 13, 2021, City Council adopted Resolution No. 2021-314, awarding
a contract to Monarch Boiler Const. Co., Inc., Blackwood, NJ for Pressure Piping, Fabrication &
Install Projects for the Vineland Municipal Electric Utility — Generation Division, for the period

of one year beginning August 1, 2021 and continuing until July 31, 2022; and

WHEREAS, the specifications included an option to renew for one additional year; and

WHEREAS, the Municipal Electric Utility and Monarch Boiler Const. Co. have agreed
to extend the contract for the option year through July 31, 2023 in the amount of $192,620.00, at
the same terms and conditions of the original contract; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Council of the City of Vineland that
Resolution No. 2021-314 is hereby amended to allow the Purchasing Agent to issue an extension
to Contract No. 21-0088, to Monarch Boiler Const. Co., Inc., Blackwood, NJ Pressure Piping,
Fabrication & Install Projects for the Vineland Municipal Electric Utility — Generation Division,
for the option year through July 31, 2023 in the amount of $192,620.00, at the same terms and
conditions of the original contract.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chief Financial Officer has certified that the
funds for the contract extension is herein are available.

Adopted:

President of Council

ATTEST:

City Clerk
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FROM THE DESK OF
JEANINE N. BROWNLEE

July 13, 2022

MEMORANDUM TO BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION:

RE: Resolution Request to Extend Contract for Pressure Piping, Fabrication &
Install Projects for VMEU-Generation Division COV BID 2021-14

Request to extend Contract C21-0088- awarded by Resolution No. 2020-314 to
Monarch Boiler Construction Co. Inc., PO Box 282, Blackwood, NJ 08012 for
the period August 1, 2021 through July 31, 2022 for an estimated amount not
to exceed $192,620.00. The bid specifications and contract included the option
to extend for (1) additional year and as such the City wishes to exercise the (1)
year extension option. The Using Department and Monarch Boiler
Construction Co. Inc., both have agreed to extend this contract through July
31, 2023 at the same terms and conditions of the original contract.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me.

Sincerely,

eanine N. Brownlee, QPA
Purchasing Agent
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Mohan Puri . PURCH —
Email: mpuri@vinelandcity.org
City of Vineland '
P O Box 1508

Vineland, N. J. 08362-1508

‘Re:  City Contract #C21-0088
Pressure Piping, Fabrication and Install Projects for VMEU- Generation Division

Gentlemen:

Please consider this correspondence as Monarch Bo1ler Const. Co., Inc. , acceptance of the optlon
year for the above referenced contract.

The second year option to begin August 1, 2022 through July 31, 2023, the terms and conditions of
the original contract are also accepted for the option year.

~ Your attention in this mater is appreciated.
Sincerely,
Monarch Boiler Const. Co., Inc.

AW T

A.R. Tarves
President



Brownlee Jeanine

From: ‘Puri Mohan .
_Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 10:30 AM
To: Brownlee Jeanine
Cc: August Steven; Dunmore Thomas; Reynolds John
Subject: FW: Acceptance of Option Year ,
~ Attachments: Vineland Power 2nd year option letter 7-13-22.pdf
Jeanine,

Attached is Monarch Boiler’s acceptance letter for acceptance of the Option Year extension. The Utility Generation is in
agreement with extension.

Thank you.

Mohan Puri

Utility Engineering

Vineland Municipal Electric Utility

57 W Park Ave. Suite A, P.O. Box 1508
Vineland NJ 08362-1508

Phone 856-794-4000 x4249

Fax: 856-405-4625

From: atarves@comcast.net <atarves@comcast.net>
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 10:14 AM

To: Puri Mohan <mpuri@vinelandcity.org>

Subject: Acceptance of Option Year

Hi Mohan attached to this email is the letter of acceptance for the option year - let me know if there

should be any changes. Thank You Amy
Amy Tarves

Monarch Boiler Const. Inc.

Phone 856-227-4711

Fax 856-227-1041





